

Canceled: Telephone Call: SoC and DM Imbrogno re: FAO Initial Report on OFHP

Where: DM Imbrogno to call 416-325-7641
When: Mon May 15 09:00:00 2017 (America/New_York)
Until: Mon May 15 09:15:00 2017 (America/New_York)
Organisers "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=orsini, steve (cab)306">
Required Attendees: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>
"Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Optional Attendees: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>
"Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
"Bosco, Pina (CAB)" <pina.bosco2@ontario.ca>
"Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)" <francesca.bungaro-yemec@ontario.ca>
"Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>

-----Original Message-----

From: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Sent: May-14-17 6:51 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Bosco, Pina (CAB)
Subject: RE: FAO Initial Report on OFHP

Serge,

Thanks Serge. I gave it a quick read. I noted some questions in the attached. I've highlighted the relevant text and a text box with my question.

I will ask Pina to find about 15 minutes for a telephone call sometime tomorrow.

Steve

-----Original Message-----

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: May-13-17 7:58 AM
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: FAO Initial Report on OFHP

Hi Steve,

Attached is the initial report. We have a few days to provide comments. Steen is coordinating our response.

Serge